



# SHAHID HUSSAIN

NURSING INSTRUCTOR



block 12 flat 10 street 53-A sector-F6/4  
Islamabad, Islamabad, 75270, Pakistan



+923365537379



haadikashaf@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with ten years of experience working in different wards emergency and as a teaching faculty. Proven ability to provide direct patient care in a fast-paced environment. Calm and level-headed with the ability to handle critical Patients and high-stress situations Use strong verbal communication skills and humor to develop strong relationships with patients and their families. Hold a Master's of Science in Nursing Degree (MSN).

## LANGUAGES

URDU

SINDHI

ENGLISH

PANJABI

## REFERENCE

References available upon request

## DRIVING LICENSE

**Driving license category**

Islamabad Traffic Police Pakistan  
Number#00391419

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**F G POLYCLINIC  
POSTGRADUATE  
MEDICAL INSTITUTE  
(CON)ISLAMABAD**  
Islamabad  
Nov 2020 - Present

### Nursing Instructor

Mentoring and teaching current and future nursing students.  
Designing, delivering, and evaluating educational curricula.  
Writing and reviewing educational material, like textbooks.  
Documenting the students' progress and advising them on their educational journey.  
Researching and remaining up-to-date on clinical practices.  
Developing patient care plans and assisting patients with their clinical needs.  
Educating the technical and patient care staff in using new technology.

**FEDERAL GENERAL  
HOSPITAL**  
Islamabad  
Jan 2016 - Dec 2018

### Head Nurse

Maintaining patient charts Management of wounds and dressings  
Total parenteral nutrition and lipids Telemetry care  
supervising junior staff  
Psychiatric care and Seizure Precautions Record-keeping and documentation Patient monitoring, including vital signs Blood and medical administration  
Monitoring and administering medication and intravenous infusions  
Providing emotional support to patients and relatives

**F G POLYCLINIC  
POSTGRADUATE  
MEDICAL INSTITUTE  
HOSPITAL ISLAMABAD**  
Islamabad  
Mar 2010 - Dec 2013

### Charge Nurse

Provision of high-quality patient care.  
Assistance with the continuous development of staff. Treatment of emergency injuries.  
Documentation of all injuries and illnesses.  
Development of programs to maintain health and safety. Identification of work-related risks.  
Educate patients and their families about the treatment procedures.  
Maintain patient information secure and confidential.  
Provide treatments to patients as per Physician's orders.  
Monitor patient progress and update to Physician on regular basis.  
Operate medical instruments and equipment effectively to ensure patient safety.

## EDUCATION

**FACULTY OF NURSING &  
MIDWIFERY ZIAUDDIN  
UNIVERSITY**  
Karachi  
2020

### Master of Science in Nursing

This two-year, full-time Master's degree was a key focus on science and a core theme of pathophysiology, Research whilst equipping me with the technical skills and clinical expertise needed to function as a clinician. Throughout the four semesters with the Department of Nursing,  
Lectures were delivered and utilized both online and face-to-face delivery. Mastering anatomy and physiology – through tutorials and clinical skills – is possible through the student-centered delivery of

## PERSONAL DETAILS

### Date of birth

03-01-1982

### Nationality

Pakistan

### Visa status

Not Applied

### Marital status

Married

**ISRA COLLEGE OF NURSING (CAMPUS ) ISLAMABAD**  
Islamabad  
2015

**LIAQUAT UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL & HEALTH SCIENCE, (CON)**  
Jamshoro,Sindh  
2010

**SCHOOL OF NURSING (MALE)**  
Jacobabad  
2007

**C&S DEGREE COLLEGE**  
BISE Larkana  
1999

**GOVERNMENT HIGH SCHOOL**  
BISE Larkana  
1997

content. This occurred through focus groups and simulation-driven activities in the small tutorial and large group settings.

**Community Health Nursing**

**Diploma in Nursing (3 Years)**

**Higher Secondary School Certificate Examination**

**Secondary School Certificate**

## SKILLS

CRITICAL THINKER



ADMINISTRATION



SCHEDULE MANAGEMENT



REPORTING



DOCUMENTATION



COMPUTER AND INTERNET



CONFLICT RESOLUTION



COUNSELLING



CREATIVE THINKING



## PUBLICATIONS

**KNOWLEDGE, ATTITUDE AND PRACTICES OF DIABETIC RETINOPATHY IN DIAGNOSED DIABETIC PATIENTS: A DESCRIPTIVE STUDY**  
Jan 2021

**Saudi Journal of Medical and Pharmaceutical Sciences**

## HOBBIES

PHOTOGRAPHY, SWIMMING, HIKING, READING BOOKS

## UNTITLED

Apr 2022 - Apr 2022



---

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

---

Apr 2022 - Apr 2022

